From: Quinones, Tulio (Elections)

To: Ewan, Nicole; Forges, Sandra; Jackson. Tameka; Mindingall, Tishria; Hannon. Todd

Cc: Wimberly, Larhonda (Elections); Trutie. Suzy (Elections); Prieto. Elizabeth (Elections); Sierra-Trujillo, Erika B.
(Elections)

Subject: Civil Service Board Election, Official Results

Date: Friday, April 20, 2018 6:57:47 PM

Attachments: 2018 City of Miami CSB Official Results.pdf

Good evening,

Attached please find the 2018 City of Miami Civil Service Board Election, Official Results. The first page is
the election summary, followed by precincts results.
Let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Regards,

Tulio Quifiones, Computer Tech. 2
Miami-Dade Elections Dept.
2700 NW 87th Ave. Doral, Florida 33172

http://www.miamidade.gov/elections//

"Delivering Excellence Every Day"

Miami-Dade County is a public entity subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Status concerning public records. E-mail messages are
covered under such laws and thus subject to disclosure.
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SUMMARY REPORT City of Miami OFFICIAL RESULTS
Civil Service Board Election
April 19 and April 20, 2018

Run Date:04/20/18 06:42 PM

VOTES PERCENT

PRECINCTS COUNTED (OF 3) . . . . ., 3 100.00
REGISTERED VOTERS - TOTAL . . . . . 3,878
BALLOTS CAST - TOTAL. . . . . . . 1,195
VOTER TURNOUT - TOTAL . . . . . . 30.81
Seat No. 1
Vote for 1
Debrah A. Ennevor. . . . . . . . 83 6.99
Ulysses Garcia. . . . . . . . . 604 50.84
Suzann E. Nicholson . . . . . . . 46 3.87
Vishwani Ramlal . . . . . . . . 375  31.57
Joe Simmons Jr. . . . . . . . . 80 6.73
Total . . . . . . . . . 1,188
Over Votes . . . . . . . . . 0
Under Votes . . . . . . . . . 7
Seat No. 2
Vote for 1
Wilbur M. Jackson Jr. . . . . . . 860 77.90
Jonathan Major. . . . . . . . . 244 22.10
Total . . . . . . . . . 1,104
Over Votes . . . . . . . . . 0

Under Votes . . . . . . . . . 91





PRECINCT REPORT City of Miami OFFICIAL RESULTS
Civil Service Board Election
April 19 and April 20, 2018

Run Date:04/20/18 06:42 PM

0010 POLICE DEPT

VOTES PERCENT VOTES PERCENT
REGISTERED VOTERS - TOTAL . . . . . . 1674
BALLOTS CAST - TOTAL. . . . . . . . 280
VOTER TURNOUT - TOTAL . . . . . . . 16.73
Seat No. 1
Vote for 1
Debrah A, Ennevor. . . . . . . . . 68 24.46
Ulysses Garcia. . . . . . . . . . 110 39.57
Suzann E. Nicholson . . . . . . . . 2 .72
Vishwani Ramlal . . . . . . . . . 95 34.17
Joe Simmons Jr. . . . . . . . . . 3 1.08
Total . . . . . . . . . . 278
Over Votes . . . . . . . . . . 0
Under Votes . . . . . . . . . . 2
Seat No. 2
Vote for 1
Wilbur M. Jackson Jr. . . . . . . . 213 77.74
Jonathan Major. . . . . . . . . . 61 22.26
Total . . . . . . . . . . 274
Over Votes . . . . . . . . . . 0

Under Votes . . . . . . . . . . 6





PRECINCT REPORT

Run Date:04/20/18 06:42 PM

0020 SOLID WASTE

REGISTERED VOTERS - TOTAL .

BALLOTS CAST - TOTAL.
VOTER TURNOUT - TOTAL

Seat No. 1
Vote for 1
Debrah A. Ennevor.
Ulysses Garcia.
Suzann E. Nicholson .

Vishwani Ramlal
Joe Simmons Jr.
Total .
Over Votes .
Under Votes .

Seat No. 2
Vote for 1
Wilbur M. Jackson Jr.
Jonathan Major.
Total .
Over Votes .
Under Votes .

City of Miami OFFICIAL RESULTS
Civil Service Board Election
April 19 and April 20, 2018

VOTES PERCENT

567
280
49.38
3 1.08
192 69.31
8 2.89
23 8.30
51 18.41
277
0
3
206 91.56
19  8.44
225
0
55





PRECINCT REPORT City of Miami OFFICIAL RESULTS
Civil Service Board Election
April 19 and April 20, 2018

Run Date:04/20/18 06:42 PM

0030 MRC
VOTES PERCENT
REGISTERED VOTERS - TOTAL . . . . . . 1637
BALLOTS CAST - TOTAL. . . . . . . . 635
VOTER TURNOUT - TOTAL . . . . . . . 38.79
Seat No. 1
Vote for 1
Debrah A. Ennevor. . . . . . . . . 12 1.90
Ulysses Garcia. . . . . . . . . . 302 47.71
Suzann E. Nicholson . . . . . . . . 36 5.69
Vishwani Ramlal . . . . . . . . . 257  40.60
Joe Simmons Jr. . . . . . . . . . 26 4.11
Total . . . . . . . . . . 633
Over Votes . . . . . . . . . . 0
Under Votes . . . . . . . . . . 2
Seat No. 2
Vote for 1
Wilbur M, Jackson Jr. . . . . . . . 441 72.89
Jonathan Major., . . . . . . . . . 164 27.11
Total . . . . . . . . . . 605
Over Votes . . . . . . . . . . 0

Under Votes . . . . . . . . . . 30
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